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  September 22, 2015  

    

Mark Myrowich, CEO 

ErosionControlBlanket.com Inc. 

Box 69 

Riverton, MB, Canada R0C 2R0 

Email: mark@ecb.ca  

 

Dear Mr. Myrowich: 

 

Re: ErosionControlBlanket.Com Inc – Notice of Alteration  

 

Thank you for the revised Notice of Alteration dated August 6, 2015 submitted by Asmundsson 

Engineering on your behalf. The submission describes your intention to increase the stenlog production 

capacity at your Riverton Erosion Control Blanket manufacturing facility. It is understood that increasing 

the capacity of stenlog manufacturing will divert and utilize up to 100% of the waste straw produced 

during the production of erosion control blanket.  

 

Upon review of your alteration request, I have concluded that the environmental effects of the NoA 

will be insignificant, and, therefore, in accordance with Section 14(2) of The Environment Act you are 

hereby authorized to carry out the proposed alteration as described in the August 6, 2015 NoA. This 

approval is conditional on a maximum stenlog production capacity of 1400 lb/hr which is the maximum 

waste straw generated at a full production capacity of the erosion control blanket. 

If you have any question regarding this matter, please contact Eshetu Beshada at (204) 945-7023 

or Eshetu.Beshada@gov.mb.ca.  

    

Yours sincerely, 

 

“original signed by” 

 

Tracey Braun, M.Sc. 

Director 

 

 

c. Don Labossiere, Director – Environmental Compliance and Enforcement,  

 Donna Smiley, Provincial Manager – Environmental Compliance and Enforcement 

 Katie Martin, Environment Officer, Environmental Compliance and Enforcement 

 Asi Asmundsson, Asmundsson Engineering- Email: asmundssonengineering@gmail.com  

 Registries 

Environmental Stewardship Division 
Environmental Approvals Branch 
123 Main Street, Suite 160, Winnipeg, Manitoba  R3C 1A5 
T 204 945-8321   F 204 945-5229 
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